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Project No.  070083 Sale Date - 2/28/2007

No cofferdam item has been set-up.  A high possibility exists that work will need to take place within the river and a need for a 
cofferedam would then exist.  Will a cofferdam item be set-up?

Question Submitted: 2/20/2007

Please see addendum #1

1Question Number:

Addm. # 1 added an item for Unclassified Exc. However, the original proposal included an item for Unclassified Exc. We assume 
  the original item will be paid for the abutment exc. and the addendum item is for the Cofferdam item. Is this correct?Also, 

Addm. #1 added a work start date of May 1, 2007. Is this date flexible? We would not want to start the project during the in 
stream restriction period of between April 15 to July 1. The project should start in July. Is the proposal completion date of 
September 30, 2007 the contract completion date? Or is the revised completion date calculated using the Work Table Start date 

 of May 1, 2007 plus 55 work days that calculates to July 17, 2007, as per the Work Day Proposal Note? Please clarify.

Question Submitted: 2/22/2007 2Question Number:

Page 1Tuesday, October 12, 2010 5:46:17 PM

All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


